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AGENDA 
SPECIAL VOTING MEETING 

 
 
 
 
 

JANUARY 8, 2013 
PLUM HIGH SCHOOL – BOARD ROOM 

6:00 PM 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
The mission of the Plum Borough School District, in partnership with students, parents and the community, is to achieve 

excellence in education by preparing all students to take their place in the diverse and changing world of the 21st century. The 
District will provide a safe and stimulating environment that will promote and support critical thinking and life-long learning. 



P a g e  | 2 
January 8, 2013 Regular Board Meeting 

 

TO:   Plum Borough Board of School Directors 

FROM:  Dr. Timothy S. Glasspool, Superintendent 

DATE:  Tuesday, January 8, 2013 

    

I. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance 
 

II. Roll Call 
 

III. Citizens’ Comments on Agenda Items 
 

IV. Citizens’ Comments on Non-Agenda Items 
 

V. Agenda 

A. Education Committee - Mr. Joe Tommarello, Chair 

1.  Recommend approval of Student Adjudication for Student A, effective 
December 22, 2012.  

IV.      Adjournment 

A. Motion to Adjourn 

 

 


